LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT (LAMTD)
Office of Purchasing and Contracts
1212 George Jenkins Blvd, Lakeland Florida 33815

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION
1. SOLICITATION No. 20-001

2. AMENDMENT No. 2

4. ISSUED BY: Lisa Harris, Contracts Specialist
Direct Dial: (863) 327-1314 Email: LHarris@ridecitrus.com

3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 11/13/19
5. NUMBER OF PAGES: 34

6. REVISED SUBMISSION DUE DATE AND TIME: The submission due date and time is changed as follows:
DATE AND TIME:

No Change

7. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION:
The solicitation identified in Block 1, is hereby amended as described in Block 10. Except as provided herein, all
other provisions of the solicitation, as hereto amended, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
8. REQUIREMENT TO ACKNOWLEDGE AMENDMENT:
Failure of an offeror to acknowledge receipt of this amendment may result in offer rejection. Offeror must
acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the deadline specified in the solicitation for receipt of offers and
by one of the following methods:
A. By signing Block 9 and returning this amendment to the District with your Proposal;
B. By separate letter or e-mail which includes a reference to this solicitation and amendment numbers.
9. OFFEROR’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDEMENT:
Name & Title: _____________________________ Signature: ____________________________________
Offeror:

_______________________________________________________ Date: ____/____/____

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT: The following modifications are hereby made to the solicitation document:
A. As indicated in Block 6 above, the Offer Submission Due Date and Time has not changed:
B. Please modify Section 5.20, paragraph 1, next to last sentence to read as follows:
Please insert into your proposal with a separate tab, as the last section in your binder as indicated above.
C. All changes to the solicitation are referenced in paragraph A and B.
D. Attached to this amendment are Questions and Clarification. Responses to questions are provided as
a courtesy and do not “modify” the solicitation.
[END]
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RFP 20-001 Banking Services
Questions and Clarifications
November 13, 2019
1. Question: Are Government or Treasury Money Market Mutual Funds allowable investments for the LAMTD?
Response: Yes, Government or Treasury Money Market Mutual Funds are allowable investments
2. Question: What are the total assets of the LAMTD under consideration for coverage under the Safekeeping Custody
arrangement?
Response: The assets under Safekeeping Custody would be the total amount of funds and the bank balance on a
daily basis.
3. Question: Would a positive pay system that includes an outstanding report, issue status and a variety of other
reports plus a CSV or BAI download be sufficient for the full reconcilement. Or do you require an actual full
reconcilement report?
Response: Yes, the positive pay system, as described, would be sufficient.
4. Question: Will you be extending the due date, or will you be able to extend the due date by a few days. I will on
vacation.
Response: Vacation time is not considered an excusable delay.
5. Question: Please provide 3-month Analysis Statements or equivalent for all banking accounts associated with the
RFP.
Response: See attached Exhibit C2 for additional Analysis Statements
6. Question: It was mentioned that District was receiving 2.6% from the Florida Investment Pool. Can the District
confirm the interest rate received?
Response: The interest rate fluctuates weekly and yields 2.6% to 3.0%, as per the response provided in
Amendment 1, question number 8.
7. Question: PDF Page 26, page 9 of 9, Section 5.20 Affidavits/Acknowledgements – Please clarify regarding
order of Proposal presentation as this section requests that Affidavits/Acknowledgements be "inserted into your
proposal with a separate tab, as the last section in your binder"; however, PDF page 20-21, page 3 and 4 of 9,
Section 5.8 Offer Format, subsection B, bullet (a) indicates that Affidavits/Acknowledgements be included within
Section 1: Introduction and Submittals
Response: Please modify Section 5.20, paragraph 1, next to last sentence to read as follows:
Please insert into your proposal with a separate tab, as the last section in your binder as indicated above.
8. Question: PDF Page 21, page 4 of 9, Section 5.8 Offer Format, subsection B, bullet (b) – Please clarify
regarding order of Proposal presentation for "Form M: Proposer Qualification Questionnaire" as this section states
that "Form M: Proposer Qualification Questionnaire" be included as part of our response to Section 2: Qualifications
and Experience of the Firm, Staff, and/or Major Subcontractors; however, PDF page 20-21, page 3 and 4 of 9,
Section 5.8 Offer Format, subsection B, bullet (a) implies that all Affidavits/Acknowledgements be included
together within Section 1: Introduction and Submittals. This is also in addition to the proposed placement
requirement stated in PDF Page 26, page 9 of 9, Section 5.20 Affidavits/Acknowledgements which contradicts
both previous sections.
Response: Please refer to the modified language of Amendment 2, block 10, item B.

RFP 20-001 Banking Services
Questions and Clarifications
November 13, 2019
9. Question: Pg. 13, Section 3.0-General Provisions and Procedures, Subsection 3.8. Late Submissions, Modifications
and/or Withdrawals, Subsection C. Withdrawal of Proposal/Offer Submittals RE) Unauthorized Conditions,
Limitations or Provisions
a) In this section District says: "Unauthorized conditions, limitations, or provisions attached to an offer may cause its
rejection"
i) Are there specific examples of what an unauthorized condition, limitation or provision would be?
Response: Examples of an unauthorized condition, limitation, or provision are provided in the last sentence of the
noted paragraph, in bold print.

10. Question: Pg. 13, Section 3.0-General Provisions and Procedures, Subsection 3.9. Solicitation Postponement
and/or Cancellation
a) What are the ramifications for the District rejecting any and all or parts of any or all responses?
i) Would rejected portions be able to be negotiated?
Response: The District requires written justification for the rejection of offer submittals. There are numerous reasons
for said rejection(s), from firms being found non-responsive, to finding that our specifications may not have been
clear. Most rejections are not negotiable.
b) Additionally, would the District be able to provide examples of irregularities that could be waived that is cited in
this provision?
Response: There are two types of irregularities, minor and major. An example of a minor irregularity would be if a
signature was omitted from one of numerous pages requiring such. An example of a major irregularity would be if a
firm neglected to submit a required document(s) in its entirety.
11. Question: Pg. 13, Section 3.0-General Provisions and Procedures, Subsection 3.11 Right of Protest RE) Conditional
Offers or Those That Take Exception to the Scope of Work or Specifications
a) What is the definition of a conditional offer, as referenced in this section?
Response: A Conditional Offer is defined as one that takes exception to the scope of work/specifications. See
Section 5.6 of the solicitation for further details.
b) The District states that offers that take exception to the Scope of Work or Specifications may be considered non
responsible and may be rejected.
i) What are the specifications cited here and also on pg. 25, Section 5.14 Right of Rejection, Subsection D?
ii)

Are there specific terms and conditions that would cause the District to determine the bid to be nonresponsible?

Response: Exceptions are unique to the offeror and reviewed on a case by case basis. For example, we are
seeking banking services and a firm takes exception to the processing of electronic payments or computerized
check and states that they only allow the processing of handwritten checks, we are going to find the firm nonresponsible and reject the submittal.
12. Question: Pg. 20, Section 5.0 Submittal Requirement and Selection Process, Subsection 5.6 Exceptions Taken
a) District states it has the right to require the selected respondent to sign the attached contract or to negotiate
revisions to the contract language prior to execution of the contract:
i) Would the District be willing to guarantee the Bank the right to negotiate?

RFP 20-001 Banking Services
Questions and Clarifications
November 13, 2019
b) It is also stated that the District is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and that if exceptions are
rejected, the District may insist that the Offeror furnish the services or goods described herein or negotiate an
acceptable alternative:
i) The Bank would like the District to guarantee the right for exceptions to be taken into consideration before
negotiation of the contract commences (if the District will guarantee that right). Would the District be willing to
do that?
ii) If not, would the District be willing to guarantee the Bank the right to negotiate rejected exceptions?
Response: Negotiations of exceptions taken are not guaranteed. Exceptions are reviewed and taken into
concertation as part of the evaluation process. As stated in Section 5.10 C, should the District require clarification it
may be sought during the evaluation process. The top ranked firm or firms may enter into negotiation, if found
necessary and in the best interest of the District.
13. Question: Pg. 24, Section 5.0 Submittal Requirement and Selection Process, Subsection 5.14 Right of Rejection,
Subsection A.
a) Would the District be willing to provide examples of informalities that could be waived that is cited in this section?
Response: Please refer to the response provided to question 10(b)
14. Question: What’s the service “PYMT AUTH MAX CHECK MTHLY BASE?” What’s the dollar limit set?
Response: The District is unable to respond as it could not locate the service referenced within the solicitation
documents.
15. Question: What’s the service “CEO ACH HYP ITM DET INQ – PER ITEM?”
Response: The District is unable to respond as it could not locate the service referenced within the solicitation
documents.
16. Question: How many desktop deposit scanners does Lakeland Area Mass Transit District (LAMTD) utilize? Does
LAMTD own the scanners? If yes, what’s the model type and #?
Response: The District owns one desktop deposit scanner, being a Digital Check TellerScan model TS215.
17. Question: How many accounts have desktop deposits?
Response: The District has one account for desktop deposits.
18. Question: Can LAMTD provide 1-3 months of merchant statements from each credit/debit card accepting account?
Response: See attached Exhibit E2 for additional Merchant Statements.
19. Question: How does LAMTD wish to have the questions presented in sections 2.1-2.15 answered? Does LAMTD
want to see the response to said questions in section 2 of the 6 sections?
Response: The District outlines a recommended format within Section 5.8 of the solicitation. A firm’s presentation or
interpretation, of such, shall be their own.

RFP 20-001 Banking Services
Questions and Clarifications
November 13, 2019
20. Question: LAMTD indicates using Simple Pay as a gateway. It is unclear if the gateway is
(https://simplepayusa.com/) or (https://www.simplepaygroup.com/). If neither, can LAMTD provide a link to the online
portal being used?
Response: The Simple Pay gateway is actually through their parent company clearent.com.
21. Question: Is Simple Pay integrated with any accounting software? If yes, please name the accounting software if
known:
Response: No, as per the response provided in Amendment 1, question 5, the District uses Municipal Computer
System Java (MCSJ) system, supported by the developer Edmunds & Associates or EdmundsGovTech.com
22. Question: With regards to merchant, are there any other special needs the proposer should be made aware of such
as convenience fee collection?
Please check all that may apply:
☐ Convenience or Service Fees (Please elaborate on how fees are collected. Example: third party collects
payment.)
_________________________________________________________________________________________
☐ Third Party Billing
☐ Commercial Card Tax Prompts
☐ Level III Processing
☐ Invoice Number Prompts
☐ AVS/CVV or Order Number Prompts
☐ Auto Close Time:

______________

☐ Current Funds availability (i.e. 24 hours):

_______________

☐ Any Other:

_______________

Exhibit C2 - Account Statements

Ex E2 - Merchant Statements

